

October 17, 2005

Ms. Beth Salak, Director Florida Public Service Commission Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Quincy Telephone Company: Change to IntraLATA Presubscription and Simultaneous

InterLATA/IntraLATA PIC Change Charges

Dear Ms. Salak:

Enclosed are the following tariff sheets:

Table of Contents Third Revised Contents Sheet 1

Index Seventh Revised Sheet 25

Fourth Revised Index Sheet 46

Section A2 Seventh Revised Sheet 36

Section A8 First Revised Content Sheet No. 1

Second Revised Sheets No. 1, 2 and 3

The purpose of this filing is to add the IntraLATA Presubscription Service language, change the rate and add a rate for the Simultaneous IntraLATA/InterLATA PIC Changes. The F.C.C. has ordered that companies reduce their interstate rates to \$1.25 for the individual interLATA PIC change and half of that rate (\$0.62) for a simultaneous IntraLATA/InterLATA PIC change.

Quincy Telephone Company is making this filing to mimic these interstate changes on the intrastate side for intraLATA PIC changes, effective November 1, 2005.

The redline tariff pages are also included with this filing.

The proposed effective date is November 1, 2005.

If you have any questions, please call me at (608) 664-4186.

Sincerely,

Lorraine Murphy

Administrator - Tariffs

receive hump his

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Contents
Third Revised Contents Sheet 1
Cancels Second Revised Contents Sheet 1

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.1	Explanation of Terms	
A.2	General Regulations	
A.3	Basic Local Exchange Service	
	Supplement - Exchange Service Area Maps	
A. 4	Service Charges	
A.5	Charges Applicable Under Special Conditions	
A.6	Directory Listings	
A.7	Coin Telephone Service	
A.8	Intralata Presubscription	(C)
A.9	Foreign Exchange Service	
A.10	Key and Pushbutton Telephone Service	
A.11	Private Branch Exchange Service	
A.12	Reserve for Future Use	
A.13	Miscellaneous Service Arrangements	
A.14	Auxiliary Equipment	
A.15	Connections of - Customer - Provided Terminal Equipment And Communications Systems	
A.16	Data Service	
A.17	Mobile Telephone Service	
A.18	Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service	
A.19	Wide Area Telecommunications Service	
A.20	Private Line Service and Channels	

ISSUED: October 17, 2005 EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Index Seventh Revised Sheet 25 Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet 25

SUBJECT INDEX

<u>Subject</u>	Section	Sheet
Intercommunicating (PBX). Intercommunicating (PBX). Intercommunicating System Intercommunication Equipment Intercommunication Handset Interconnection of Local Service to STS Interconnecting Interconnecting Interconnecting Interconnecting Interest on Deposits). Interest (On Deposits). Interexchange Service Interface Interfering Call Interior Conduit Interior Station Interior Stations Interior Wire InterLATA IntraLATA Presubscription Interrupt Interrupt Interrupt Interstate Communication Services IntraLATA IntraLATA Intracystem Wiring Intrasystem Wiring Intras	A10.A.1.c A11.A.1 A1 A110.B.1.d A111.A.5 A23 A3.C.2.i.1 A3.C.2.i.3 A2.D.2.d A5.A.8.i A20.B.2.(1) (a) A1 A2.H.2.d A5.B.1.a A1 A4.C.2.g.(5) (b) A5.B.2.d A1 A8 A20.A.3.c. (3) A20.A.1.c. (2) Orig Sheet 1 A1 A20.A.3.d A1 A4.1.C A5.B.1.e A10.A.2.a A11.A.5 A113.D.1.a (1) A111.H A111.H A111.H A111.A.2.ah A11.E.8.b (15) A13.D.1.b	1 1 1 5 2 1 3 1 8 8 2 3 7 1 3 1 5 3 4 8 1 5 1 1 1 1 5 1 1 1 1 6 1 9 1 5 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Issues	A20.A.3.c.(4)	8
Jack Jack Charge Jack Charge Jack Charge Jack Charge Jack Charge Jack Charge Jack and Plug Equipment Jacks Joint Use	A1 A4.A.1.e A4.B.4 A4.B.6 A4.C.1.e A1 A14.N.2.b. A20.A.3.a.(3)	15.2 1 2 3 5 15.2 16 7

ISSUED: October 17, 2005

EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

(N)

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDSTELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Florida

Index Fourth Revised Index Sheet 46 Cancels Third Revised Index Sheet 46

(D)

SUBJECT INDEX

SUBJECT	SECTION	SHEET
Telecommunications Device for the Deaf (TDD) Telecommunications Devices for the Deaf (TDD) and	A14.Q	17.1, 18
Associates Equipment	A14.Q	17.1, 18
Telecommunications Network	A15.A.12	36
Telecommunications Services	A1	30
Telecommunications Services	A2.B.3	2
Telecommunications Services	A15.A.1	1, 2, 3
Telecommunications System	A2.B.4	2
Telephone Answering Switchboard	A1	30
Telephone Directories	A6.A	1
Telephone Equipment	A2.B.1.A	1
Telephone Number	A1	30
Telephone Number Change	A4.B.7	3
Telephone or Telecommunications Network	A1	30
Telephone Station	A1	31
Teletypewriter	A20.B.1.a.(2)	10
Teletypewriter	A20.B.1.a (3)	10
Teletypewriter	A20.B.1.a (4)	10
Teletypewriter Equipment	A20.A.1.e. (3)	3
Teletypewriter Equipment	A16.A.1	1
Teletypewriter Station Equipment	A20.A.1.e. (5)	3
Teletypewriter Transmission	A20.A.1.e. (3)	3
Teletypewriter	A1	31
Teletypewriter	A20.A.1.e. (5)	3
Temporary	A1	9
Temporary Facilities	A5.A.8.d	6
Temporary Listings	A6.H.6	12
Temporary Service	A5.A.6	5
Tenant Service	A111.A.2.ay	7
Tenant Service	A111.E.8.b (29)	45
Terminal Equipment	A4.A.1.d	1
Terminal Equipment	A20.B.1.a. (5)	10
Terminal Equipment or Customer-Provided Communication	4.40 D	4
Systems	A18.B	1
Terminal Equipment	A20.A.1.b	1
Terminal Equipment	A20.A.1.e.(4)	3
Termination Charge	A1	31
Termination Charge	A2.G.2.c	32
Termination Equipment	A20.A.1.e	2
Termination of All Calls	A111.D.8.k	23
Termination of Contracts by the Telephone Company	400.4	24 24
By Subscriber's Request	A2G.1	31-31

ISSUED: October 17, 2005 EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Florida

Section A2 Seventh Revised Sheet 36 Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet 36

GENERAL REGULATIONS

1. SALE OR BASE RATE TERMINAL EQUIPMENT BY THE TELEPHONE COMPANY

- The sale price shall be above net book value as long as market conditions permit. The Company will consider selling terminal equipment at net book value, less cost of removal, if such equipment is not otherwise marketable. circumstances will terminal equipment be sold for less than its salvage value.
- 2. All other terms and conditions of sale will be on a negotiated basis and reduced to a written agreement on a case-by-case basis for systems. In no event, however, will agreement contradict the provisions of this tariff.

J. **ACCESS SERVICE**

Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TELECOM/Quincy Telephone, hereinafter called the concurring company, except as specifically stated herein, assents to, adopts, and concurs in the Access Service Tariff, filed with the Public Service Commission of Florida by the Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, hereinafter called the issuing company, as such tariff now exists, or as it may be revised, added to, or supplemented by superseding sheets or issues, for Access Service furnished by the issuing company and the concurring company (including such services as are also participated in by one or more other companies), and hereby makes itself a party thereto and obligates itself to observe each and every provision thereof.

The following exceptions apply to the above concurrence:

Access Services Tariff, Section E13.3.3, Equal Access Subscription

(T)

(T)

This section does not apply to Intrastate Services. a.

(D)

(D)

EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005 ISSUED: October 17, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Section A8
First Revised Content Sheet No. 1

Florida

Cancels Original Content Sheet No. 1

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

CONTENTS

(N)

SHEET

A. IntraLATA Presubscription

1

(N)

ISSUED: October 17, 2005 EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Second Revised Sheet No. 1

Cancels First Revised Sheet No. 1

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

(N)

Section A8

A. General

IntraLATA Presubscription is a procedure whereby a customer designates to the Telephone Company the carrier which the customer wishes to be the carrier of choice for intraLATA toll calls. Such calls are automatically directed to the designated carrier, without the need to use carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct the call to the designated carrier. IntraLATA Presubscription does not prevent a customer, who has presubscribed to an intraLATA toll carrier, from using carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct calls to an alternative intraLATA toll carrier on a per call basis.

All intraLATA toll message calls are subject to IntraLATA Presubscription. An intraLATA toll message call is a completed call on the public switched network between the originating location and a terminating location within a given LATA, but outside the local service area of the originating location.

All 0- calls, calls to 1-HNPA-555-1212 or 555-1212, 411, 611, 911, Public Announcement Service calls (976-XXXX), and all local calls, including Extended Area Service (EAS) and Expanded Local Calling calls, are excluded from IntraLATA Presubscription. Calls using the 500, 700, 800 series, or 900 service access codes shall be routed in accordance with the North American Numbering Plan.

B. IntraLATA Presubscription Options

Option A: Customer may select any carrier choosing to provide intraLATA toll service as the presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to Presubscription.

Option B: Customer may select no presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to Presubscription which will require the customer to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls to the carrier of choice for each call.

(N)

ISSUED: October 17, 2005 EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Section A8
Second Revised Sheet No. 2
Cancels First Revised Sheet No. 2

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

<u>INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

(N)

C. Rules and Regulations

Customers of record as of the effective date of this tariff will retain their current dialing arrangements until they request that their dialing arrangements be changed.

Customers of record or new customers may select either Options A or B for intraLATA Presubscription.

Customers may change their Option and/or their presubscribed IntraLATA toll carrier at any time subject to charges specified in Paragraph D.2. below.

D. IntraLATA Presubscription Charges

1. Applications of Charges

Customers will be allowed to make an initial PIC free of charge during the first **one hundred and twenty (120) days** following the implementation date. After the initial PIC or the lapse of the first **one hundred and twenty (120) days** period, charges will be levied for each subsequent change of IntraLATA PIC.

New local service customers will be asked to select a carrier(s) for their intraLATA toll and interLATA calls subject to Presubscription at the time they place an order with the Telephone Company for local exchange service. If the new customer is unable to make a selection, at that time, the new customer will be read a random listing of all available intraLATA toll carriers to aid their selection. If the new customer is still unable to make a selection at that time, the Telephone Company will inform the new customer that he/she will be given ninety (90) days in which to inform the Telephone Company of an intraLATA toll Presubscription carrier choice at no charge. The new customer will also be informed that the Telephone Company will assess a charge for any selections made after the ninety (90) day window and that until such a selection is made, the customer will be required to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls.

After a customer's initial selection for a presubscribed intraLATA toll carrier, for any change thereafter, an IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge, as set forth in Paragraph D.2 will apply. The applicable Presubscription charge for each interLATA PIC Change submitted is set forth in the National Exchange Carrier Association Tariff FCC No. 5, Section 13.4.

(N)

ISSUED: October 17, 2005 EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Section A8 Second Revised Sheet No. 3

Florida

Cancels First Revised Sheet No. 3

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION (Continued) D. IntraLATA Presubscription Charges (Continued) 2. Non-recurring Charges (a) IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge Per business or residence line, trunk or port -- Initial line, trunk or port (b) Simultaneous IntraLATA and InterLATA Change Charge Per business or residence line, trunk or port -- Initial line, trunk or port -- Initial line, trunk or port -- Initial line, trunk or port \$0.62 (N)

ISSUED: October 17, 2005 EFFECTIVE: November 1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE Florida

Contents
Second Revised Contents Sheet 1
Cancels First Revised Contents Sheet 1

__ Scord

TABLE OF CONTENTS

A.1	Explanation of Terms	A DODAVEN	
A.2	General Regulations		
A.3	Basic Local Exchange Service		
	Supplement - Exchange Service Area Maps		
A. 4	Service Charges		
A.5	Charges Applicable Under Special Conditions		
A. 6	Directory Listings		
A.7	Coin Telephone Service		
8 .8	Telephone Answering Service Facilities Tn-tra LATA	Presubscription	(0)
A.9	Foreign Exchange Service		
A.10	Key and Pushbutton Telephone Service		
A.11	Private Branch Exchange Service		
A.12	Reserve for Future Use		D
A.13	Miscellaneous Service Arrangements		
A.14	Auxiliary Equipment		
A.15	Connections of - Customer - Provided Terminal Equipment And Communications Systems		
A.16	Data Service		
A.17	Mobile Telephone Service		
A.18	Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service		
A.19	Wide Area Telecommunications Service		
A.20	Private Line Service and Channels		

ISSUED: September 16, 2005

Oct .17

BY: Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

EFFECTIVE: October ₹, 2005

NOU 1,

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Florida

Seventh Revised Sheet 25
Cancels Sixth Revised Sheet 25

			e. Al		_
		SUBJECT INDEX	Seventh		
	Subject		Section	Sheet	
	Intercommunicating	Man n nne n res	A10 A 1 a	4	
	Intercommunicating (PBX)		A10.A.1.c	1	
	Intercommunicating System		A11.A.1 A1	1	
	Intercommunication Equipment		AI	15	
	Intercommunication Handset		A110.B.1.d	2, 3	
	Interconnection of Local Service to STS		A111.A.5	13	
	maradimental of Eddar October to 570		A23	1	
	Interconnecting	.,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,	A3.C.2.i.1	8	
	Interconnecting		A3.C.2.i.3	8	
	Interest on Deposit		A2.D.2.d	23	
	Interest (On Deposits)		A5.A.8.i	7	
	Interexchange Service		A20.B.2.(1) (a)	13	
	Interface		A1	15	
	Interfering Call			34	
	Interior Conduit			8	
	Interior Station			15	
	Interior Stations			10	
	Interior Wire			9, 10	
	InterLATA			15.1	
	Interrupt			8	
	Interruptions		A20.A.1.c. (2)	1	
	Interstate Communication Services		. Orig Sheet 1	1	
	Interruptions Interstate Communication Services IntraLATA Intraexchange Mileages Intrasystem Wiring Intrasystem Wiring		A140	_15.1	(
· notos si	Intraexchange Mileages		A20.A.3.d	7 8, 9	(
ntractery.	Intrasystem Wiring		. A1	15.1	
JASUBO	Intrasystem Wiring		. A4.1.C	1	
410	Intrasystem Wiring		A5.B.1.e	8.1	
	Intrasystem Wiring			1	
	Intrasystem Wiring			1	
	Intrasystem Wiring			6	
	Inward and Outward CDR			91	
	Inward or Outward CDR (List)			90	
	Inward Restriction		. A111.A.2.ah	5	
	Inward Restriction			43	
	Isolated Wire or Cable		' '	6	
	Issues			8	
	tool		A.4	45.0	
	Jack			15.2	
	Jack Charge			1	
	Jack Charge			2	
	Jack Charge			3	
	Jack Charge			5	
	Jack and Plug Equipment			15.2	
	Jacks			16	
	Joint Use		. A20.A.3.a.(3)	7	

ISSUED: September 18, 2005 Oct. 17

BY: Paul E. Pederson, Vice-President

EFFECTIVE: October 7-2005

NOU. 1

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

Florida

ISSUED: 12/31/85

INDEX SECTION FIRST REVISED INDEX SHEET 45 CANCELS ORIGINAL INDEX, SHEET 45

First Revised EFFECTIVE SEP 2 5 1985

		•	
TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICE FOR THE DEAF (TDD) TELECOMMUNICATIONS DEVICES FOR THE DEAF (TDD) AND	Al4.Q	17.1,18	LCX
ASSOCIATES EQUIPMENT.	A14.0	17.1,18	199
TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK	A15.A.12	36	(4)
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE.	Al	30	
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES.	A2.B.3	2	
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICES.	A15.A.1	1,2,3	
TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM	A2.B.4	2	
TELEPHONE ANSWERING SERVICE FACILITIES	AR		(D)
TELEPHONE ANSWERING SWITCHBOARD	Al	30	
TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES.	A6.A	1	
TELEPHONE EQUIPMENT	A2.B.1.A	ī	
TELEPHONE NUMBER	Al	- 3ø	
TELEPHONE NUMBER CHANGE	A4.B.7	3	
TELEPHONE OR TELECOMMUNICATIONS NETWORK	Al	3Ø	
TELEPHONE STATION.	Al	31	
TELETYPEWRITER.	A2Ø.B.l.a.		
TELETYPEWRITER	A20.B.l.a.	(-,	
TELETYPEWRITER	A20.B.l.a.	• •	
TELETYPEWRITER EQUIPMENT	A20.A.l.e.		
TELETYPEWRITER EQUIPMENT.	Al6.A.1	1	
TELETYPEWRITER STATION EQUIPMENT	A20.A.l.e.	_	
TELETYPEWRITER TRANSMISSION.	A20.A.l.e.	(0)	
TELETYPEWRITER.	Al	31	
TELLTIPEWRITER.	A20.A.l.e.		
TEMPORARY	Al	9	
TEMPORARY FACILITIES	A5.A.8.d	6	
TEMPORARY LISTINGS.	A6.H.6	12	
TEMPORARY SERVICE	A5.A.6	5	
TENANT SERVICE.	All1.A.2.a	-	
TENANT SERVICE.	Alll.E.8.b	· 1	
TERMINAL EQUIPMENT.	A4.A.l.d	1	
TERMINAL EQUIPMENT.	A20.B.l.a.	_	
TERMINAL EQUIPMENT OR CUSTOMER-PROVIDED COMMUNICATION	neb.b.i.u.	(3)	
SYSTEMS	A18.B	1	
TERMINAL EQUIPMENT.	A20.A.l.b	ī	
TERMINAL EQUIPMENT.	A20.A.l.e.	_	
TERMINATION CHARGE	Al	31	
	A2.G.2.c	32	
TERMINATION CHARGE	A20.A.l.e	2	
TERMINATION EQUIPMENT	A20.A.1.e	_	
TERMINATION OF ALL CALLS	WIII.D.O.K	. 23	
	A2.G.1	31-31	
BY SUBSCRIBER'S REQUEST	n2.0.1	21-21	

Issued: Och. 17,2005 BY: Lila D. Corbin, President

Paul 9. Pederson. Via-President

Effective: NOV.1, 2005

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a TDS TELECOM/QUINCY TELEPHONE

Florida

Section A2 kth Revised Sheet 36 Cancels Eifth Revised Sheet 36

Sixth

GENERAL REGULATIONS

l. SALE OR BASE RATE TERMINAL EQUIPMENT BY THE TELEPHONE COMPANY

- The sale price shall be above net book value as long as market conditions permit. The Company will consider selling terminal equipment at net book value, less cost of removal, if such equipment is not otherwise marketable. Under no circumstances will terminal equipment be sold for less than its salvage value.
- All other terms and conditions of sale will be on a negotiated basis and reduced to a written agreement on a case-by-case basis for systems. In no event, however, will agreement contradict the provisions of this tariff.

J. **ACCESS SERVICE**

Quincy Telephone Company d/b/a TDS TELECOM/Quincy Telephone, hereinafter called the concurring company, except as specifically stated herein, assents to, adopts, and concurs in the Access Service Tariff, filed with the Public Service Commission of Florida by the Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, hereinafter called the issuing company, as such tariff now exists, or as it may be revised, added to, or supplemented by superseding sheets or issues, for Access Service furnished by the issuing company and the concurring company (including such services as are also participated in by one or more other companies), and hereby makes itself a party thereto and obligates itself to observe each and every provision thereof.

The following exceptions apply to the above concurrence:

Access Services Tariff, Section El 3.3.3, Paragraph E.1, This section does not apply to Intrastate Services. a. The Company concurs in the NECA Tariff FCC No. 5, Section 13.4, for InterLATA Presubscription.

Access Services Tariff, Section E13.3.3, Paragraph G Rate IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge per line or trunk \$5.00 Customer changes IntraLATA Carrier only Customer changes IntraLATA and InterLATA Carrier simultaneously \$1.50

ISSUED: July 9, 1999

EFFECTIVE: August 10, 1999

BY: G. R. Barnes, President

Add Intralata Presubscription in different section!

I would suggest Section 48

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

First Revised Shed SECTION AS No. 1 Canulariginal Sheet No. 1

Tssued: May 31, 1985

Effective: July 30, 1985

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION
TELEPHONE ANSWERING SERVICE FACILITIES

(1)

CONTENTS

SHEET

A. (PESERVED) IntraLATA PResubscription

1

(N)

QUINCY TELEPHONE COMPANY

SECTION A8
First Revised Sheet 1

Cancelling Original Sheet 1 through 5

First Revised

By: Lila D. Corbin Vice President & Gen. Manager

Effective: May 7, 1983

TELEPHONE ANSWERING SERVICE FACILITIES

(1)

Copy Intrallett Presubscription prototype here

N

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

1. INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

A. General

IntraLATA Presubscription is a procedure whereby a customer designates to the Telephone Company the carrier which the customer wishes to be the carrier of choice for intraLATA toll calls. Such calls are automatically directed to the designated carrier, without the need to use carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct the call to the designated carrier. IntraLATA presubscription does not prevent a customer, who has presubscribed to an intraLATA toll carrier, from using carrier access codes or additional dialing to direct calls to an alternative intraLATA toll carrier on a per call basis.

All intraLATA toll message calls are subject to IntraLATA Presubscription. An intraLATA toll message call is a completed call on the public switched network between the originating location and a terminating location within a given LATA, but outside the local service area of the originating location.

All 0- calls, calls to 1-HNPA-555-1212 or 555-1212, 411, 611, 911, Public Announcement Service calls (976-XXXX), and all local calls, including Extended Area Service (EAS) and Expanded Local Calling calls, are excluded from IntraLATA Presubscription. Calls using the 500, 700, 800 series, or 900 service access codes shall be routed in accordance with the North American Numbering Plan.

B. IntraLATA Presubscription Options

Option A: Customer may select any carrier choosing to provide intraLATA toll service as the presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to presubscription.

Option B: Customer may select no presubscribed carrier for intraLATA toll calls subject to presubscription which will require the customer to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls to the carrier of choice for each call.

EFFECTIVE:

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

1. <u>INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION</u> (Continued)

C. Rules and Regulations

Customers of record as of the effective date of this tariff will retain their current dialing arrangements until they request that their dialing arrangements be changed.

Customers of record or new customers may select either Options A or B for intraLATA Presubscription.

Customers may change their Option and/or their presubscribed IntraLATA toll carrier at any time subject to charges specified in Paragraph D.2. below.

D. <u>IntraLATA Presubscription Charges</u>

1. Applications of Charges

Customers will be allowed to make an initial PIC free of charge during the first **one hundred and twenty (120) days** following the implementation date. After the initial PIC or the lapse of the first **one hundred and twenty (120) day** period, charges will be levied for each subsequent change of IntraLATA PIC.

New local service customers will be asked to select a carrier(s) for their intraLATA toll and interLATA calls subject to presubscription at the time they place on order with the Telephone Company for local exchange service. If the new customer is unable to make a selection, at that time, the new customer will be read a random listing of all available intraLATA toll carriers to aid their selection. If the new customer is still unable to make a selection, at that time, the Telephone Company will inform the new customer that he/she will be given ninety (90) days in which to inform the Telephone Company of an intraLATA toll presubscription carrier choice at no charge. The new customer will also be informed that the Telephone Company will assess a charge for any selections made after the ninety (90) day window and that until such a selection is made, the customer will be required to dial a carrier access code to route all intraLATA toll calls.

After a customer's initial selection for a presubscribed intraLATA toll carrier, for any change thereafter, an IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge, as set forth in Paragraph D.2. will apply. The applicable presubscription charge for each interLATA PIC Change submitted is set forth in the National Exchange Carrier Association Tariff FCC No. 5, Section 13.4.

INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION

1. **INTRALATA PRESUBSCRIPTION** (Continued)

- D. IntraLATA Presubscription Charges (Continued)
 - 2. Non-recurring Charges

(a) IntraLATA Presubscription Change Charge

(C)

Per business or residence line, trunk, or port

-- Initial line, trunk, or port

\$1.25

(R)

(C)

(b) Simultaneous IntraLATA and InterLATA Change Charge

Per business or residence line, trunk, or port

-- Initial line, trunk, or port

\$0.62

(C)

(D)

E. IntraLATA Presubscription Implementation Charge

(D)

(D)

The IntraLATA Presubscription Implementation Charge is a \$ per minute of use charge that is assessed to recover the Telephone Company's costs associated with the implementation of IntraLATA Presubscription. The charge is applied to all intrastate intraLATA switched access minutes originating and terminating in the wire center or wire centers. The IntraLATA Presubscription Implementation Charge becomes effective coincident with the implementation date of IntraLATA presubscription, unless otherwise ordered by the Commission, and will remain in effect for three years.

NOTE TO TARIFFS GROUP: IF YOU STILL HAVE AN IMPLEMENTATION CHARGE TARIFFED, YOU CAN MORE THAN LIKELY DELETE THAT, SINCE THE EFFECTIVE DATES FOR THAT CHARGE HAVE EXPIRED. DOUBLE CHECK INDIVIDUAL STATE TIMELINES.

ISSUED: